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To,
The Principal,

D.Y. Patil College of Engineering & Technology,
Kasaba Bawada, Kolhapur

Subject  :- Conferment of fresh Autonomous Status to your College,
Reference :-Your proposal of Ref.No. DYPCET/ENGG/982/2019-20 Dtd. 02/03/2020
Sir,
With reference to the subject cited above, I am directed to inform you that vide
University Grants Commission’s letter No.F.22-1/2017(AC), Dtd. 11" November, 2020, the
Autonomous Status has been conferred to your college subject to the approval of

>
Management Council of this University for the period of ten years from the academic year
2020-21 to 2029-30.

The autonomous college is required to abide by all the provisions of UGC
Regulations for Autonomous Colleges. The Regulations are available on the UGC
website, www.ugc.ac.in. Non compliance of the requirements and conditions in the
said Regulations shall attract action as per Clause-14 of the UGC Regulations-2018.
Tl;e college shall also apply in the prescribed format to University Grants
Commission for extention of autonomous status six months prior to the expiry of the

autonomous cycle.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
\
Dr. V. D. Nandavadekar,
Registrar
Copy to -

1. Joint Secretary, University Grants Commission, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New
Delhi-110 002.
2. Joint Secretory, UGC,Western Regional office, Ganesh Khind, Pune— 411 007.
TR,
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